
PORTER TOWNSHIP
SCHOOL CORPORATION
T H U R S D A Y ,  O C T O B E R  1 0 ,  2 0 2 4

B O A R D  O F  S C H O O L  T R U S T E E S
M E E T I N G
5 : 3 0  P M  C S T

NATALIE WARGO, PRESIDENT
ERIC MCGINTY, VICE-PRESIDENT
MARY HARLOW, SECRETARY
LILANN SGOUROS, MEMBER
JEANNETTE SKIBBIE, MEMBER



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

++ 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2024 
5:30 pm 

 

This meeting is a meeting of the School Board for the purpose of conducting the School Corporation's business and is not to be considered a public 
community meeting.  There will be a time for public participation, as indicated by the agenda.   The meeting site is fully accessible.  Any person requiring 
further accommodation should contact the Superintendent. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes 

  1. 9.12.24 Special Meeting, Public Hearing 

  2. 9.12.24 Regular Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Dockets   

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

5. FINANCIAL REPORT – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

 A.  Financial Report 

 B.  Fund Report 

 C. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. Tentative Agreement – Teacher Collective Bargaining Agreement – Dr. Schmidt 

 B. Approve Administrative Compensation Increases and Contract Extensions – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 C. Approve Classified Compensation Increases and Wage Schedule – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 D. Contract Considerations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 E. Approve Fundraisers – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 F. Accept Donations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________  

 G. Approve Overnight Field Trips – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 H. Approve Transfer Students for the 2024-2025 School Year – Dr. Schmidt 

 

 

STACEY M. SCHMIDT, Ph.D. 

Superintendent 

BEN PARRISH 

Assistant Superintendent 

KATHLEEN SMITH 

CFO/Treasurer 

Porter Township School Corporation 
248 South 500 West 

Valparaiso, IN 46385 
219-477-4933 ext. 1000 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 I. Adopt Resolution #1024-300 – Determine Need for Projects – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 J. Adopt Resolution #1024-301 – Approving Form of Second Amendment to Lease – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 K. Adopt Resolution #1024-302 – Reapproving Building Corporation – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 L. Adopt Resolution #1024-303 – Ordinance or Resolution for Appropriations & Tax Rates – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 
 M. Adopt Resolution #1024-304 – Adjust or Reduce Budget 2025 – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 N. Adopt Resolution #1024-305 – 2025 Bus Replacement Plan – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 O. Adopt Resolution #1024-306 – 2025 Capital Projects – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 P. Adopt Resolution #1024-307 – Transfer from Education Fund to Operations Fund – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 Q. Adopt Resolution #1024-308 – Section 125 Flexible Benefit Plan – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 R. Accept Bid from Total Technology for PTSC Student iPads – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

7.  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

8. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 

 



Name Position Location Effective Date

Filbert, Abigail Applied Skills Teacher PLE 10/14/2024

Pelc, Jennifer Special Ed Aide PLE 9/17/2024

Rowland, Miranda Special Ed Aide PLE 10/7/2024

Windsor, Holly Special Ed Aide PLE 9/17/2024

Allen, Carlie 7th Grade Girls Volleyball Coach BGMS 2024-2025 School Year

Belleville, Paul

Games Club, Band Performance & 

Contests, Pep Band BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Chant, John

Social Studies Academic Team, Social 

Studies Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Davis, Kelly 8th Grade Girls Volleyball Coach BGMS 2024-2025 School Year

Davis, Stacy Fall Drama, Spring Drama BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Eleftheri, Linda

P.E. Department Chair, 6th Grade Girls 

Volleyball Head Coach BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Eleftheri, Loucas

6th Grade Girls Volleyball Asst. Coach 

Volunteer BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Fortenberry, Ember 9th Grade Class Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Gibbs, Jennifer Natural Helpers Co-Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Janesheski, Troy

Science Fair Co-Sponsor, National Honor 

Society Co-Sponsor, Spell Bowl Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Krause, Karen Student Council Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Loving, Sheryl 10th Grade Class Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

McGinley, Justine

STEM Club, Science Fair Co-Sponsor, 11th 

Grade Class Co-Sponsor, Science 

Academic Team BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Mikulich, Ginger

Science Fair Co-Sponsor, Science 

Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Moreno, Tamitha 12th Grade Class Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Saco, Melissa 11th Grade Class Co-Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Sarnowski, Katie

Academic Team Head Coach, Math 

Academic Team BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Sherman, Kathy Media Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Swan-Caratini, Jori

English Academic Team, English 

Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Tauber, Anthony Natural Helpers Co-Sponsor BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Taylor, Robert Varsity Cross Country Asst, Volunteer BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Thill, Rollie

National Honor Society Co-Sponsor, Math 

Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Trapana, Thomas Yearbook, Business Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Welbourne-Swetalla, 

Athena

Fine Arts Academic Chair, Choir 

Performance & Contests, Swing Choir, 

Music Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Porter Township School Corporation

School Board Meeting

October 10, 2024

Personnel Report Page 1 of 2

Appointments

Classified

Extra-Curricular

Certified



Westerman, Ivette

Spanish Club, Key Club, Foreign Language 

Department Chair BGHS 2024-2025 School Year

Watkin, Jayne Special Ed Teacher PLE 10/4/2024

Felde, Tonya Special Ed Teacher's Aide PLE 9/6/2024

Shepard, Samantha Special Ed Teacher's Aide PLE 9/27/2024

Appointments (cont'd)

Certified

Classified

Resignations

Porter Township School Corporation

School Board Meeting

October 10, 2024

Personnel Report Page 2 of 2

Extra-Curricular



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Minutes of a Special School Board Meeting, Porter Township School Corporation Board of School Trustees 
September 12, 2024 | 5:30 pm CST 

 
*The following is a partial transcript of the meeting.  A recording of the actual meeting is available at Central Office and is kept on file for 

approximately 5 months after the date of the meeting.  Approval of this transcript as official minutes will be at the next regular meeting of 
the Board of School Trustees. 

 
Board Members Present: Dr. Natalie Wargo, Eric McGinty, Mary Harlow, Lilann Sgouros, and Jeannette Skibbie 
Board Members Absent: None 
Staff Members Present: Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent, Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent, Kathleen Smith, CFO, 
Laura Scott, Executive Assistant, and Jacquelyn Pillar, Corporation Attorney 
There were no community members in attendance. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt | There were no agenda adjustments 

3.  PROJECT HEARING & 2ND PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION HEARING, “PLE PROJECT” – Dr. Wargo 

  Dr. Wargo explained that we will hold a project and preliminary determination hearing on proposed projects.   

  Notice of this hearing was published as legally required.   

 A. Statement of Purpose 

 B. Educational Need for Projects 

 C. Overview of Projects to Meet the Education Needs, Cost & Timing 

 D. Financial Impact of Projects 

  Dr. Schmidt reminded the board that anytime we plan to spend more than $1M to build, repair, or alter a school  

  building that is financed by bonds, we have to hold a public hearing.  We will consider the projects and the  

  resolutions that will establish maximum financial terms for these proposed projects. 

 E. Public Comment 

  No one signed up for public comment 

 F. Board Consideration and Adoption of Project Resolution #0924-297 

  Dr. Schmidt summarized this resolution, which contains our estimated hard and soft costs of the project, as well  

  as our cost of issuance to establish a total cost of the project, and the estimated tax impact.  A motion to adopt  

  this resolution was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the  

  motion carried 5-0. 

 G. Board Consideration and Adoption of Preliminary Determination Resolution #0924-298 

  Dr. Schmidt explained that this resolution also contains total costs, maximum payments, terms of the lease, and  

  the financial terms, as well as estimated principal and tax impact.  A motion to adopt this resolution was made  

  by Mary Harlow, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 H. Board Consideration and Adoption of Reimbursement Resolution #0924-299 

  Dr. Schmidt summarized this resolution, required by federal tax law, which allows us to reimburse ourselves for  

  any money spent related to the project prior to closing on the bonds.  A motion to adopt this resolution was  

  made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Eric McGinty.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

4. ADJOURNMENT 

  A motion to adjourn the meeting was made at 5:35 by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie; motion 

carried 5-0. 

 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Minutes of the Regular School Board Meeting, Porter Township School Corporation Board of School Trustees 
September 12, 2024 | 5:35 pm CST 

 
*The following is a partial transcript of the meeting.  A recording of the actual meeting is available at Central Office and is kept on file for 

approximately 5 months after the date of the meeting.  Approval of this transcript as official minutes will be at the next regular meeting of 
the Board of School Trustees. 

 
Board Members Present: Dr. Natalie Wargo, Eric McGinty, Mary Harlow, Lilann Sgouros, and Jeannette Skibbie 
Board Members Absent: None 
Staff Members Present: Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent, Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent, Kathleen Smith, CFO, 
Laura Scott, Executive Assistant, and Jacquelyn Pillar, Corporation Attorney 
There were no community members in attendance. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President, 5:35 pm 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt | None 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT | There were no public comments 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A. Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 8.8.24 Board Meeting and 8.15.24  

 C. Payroll and Claim Dockets 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of the Consent Agenda as presented in the board packet, which consisted of   

  board minutes, payroll and claim dockets, and the following items listed on the personnel report:  

  

Appointments Name Position Location Effective Date 

Certified Goodwin, Laura 2nd Grade Temp. Teacher PLE 
approx. 9/11/2024 
through 11/8/2024 

Classified Albury, Sara P/T Paraprofessional BGMS 8/14/2024 

  Buczek, Michele P/T Floating Sub/Classroom Aide BGMS 
8/21/2024 (changed 

from 8/28/2024 

  Naumchevska, Elena P/T Special Education Aide PLE 8/27/2024 

Extra-Curricular Atwood, Stacey 
Builders Club, Student Council, 
English Academic Team BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Baird, Bridget Best Buddies Club Co-Sponsor BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Belleville, Paul Band Performances & Contests BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Boyer, Jeremy MS Art Club/Art Show, BGE Art Club BGE/BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Broton, Lisa Yearbook BGE 2024-2025 School Year 

  D'Angelo, Jim MS Football Assistant, Volunteer BGMS 
08/27/2024-
10/22/2024 

  Dombrowski, Cora 
8th Grade Department Chair, Science 
Academic Team, Science Fair BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Draves, Jennifer 

6th Grade Department Chair, Math 
Academic Team BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Garcia, Nicole 

7th Grade Department Chair, 
National Jr. Honor Society, Yearbook BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Garrett, Wendy 
4th & 5th Grade Spell Bowl Coach & 
Math Bowl Coach BGE 2024-2025 School Year 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

  Hill, Jon HS Football Assistant, Volunteer BGHS 
08/29/2024-
11/28/2024 

  Hinchley, Holly Choir BGE 2024-2025 School Year 

  Hundt, Megan Best Buddies Club Co-Sponsor BGE 2024-2025 School Year 

  Jorsch, Megan Best Buddies Club Co-Sponsor BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Katona, Phil MS Softball Assistant, Volunteer BGMS 8/5/2024-9/5/2024 

  McKee, Amanda Student Council Sponsor BGE 2024-2025 School Year 

  Rigsby, Christopher Best Buddies Club Co-Sponsor BGE 2024-2025 School Year 

  Rippe, Carrie 4th & 5th Grade Science Bowl Coach BGE 2024-2025 School Year 

  Ritchie, Jolie 
Academic Team Head Coach, Social 
Studies Academic Team BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Saunders, Ron MS Softball Head Coach BGMS 8/5/2024-9/5/2024 

  Schulte, Brad MS Softball Assistant, Volunteer BGMS 8/5/2024-9/5/2024 

  Smithson, Ashley Yearbook PLE 2024-2025 School Year 

  

Welbourne-
Swetalla, Athena Choir Performances & Contests BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

  Williams, Karen Spell Bowl Coach BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

Resignations         

Extra-Curricular Hamill, Samantha Student Council Co-Sponsor BGE 8/14/2024 

Leaves         

Certified Peterson, Shana 5th Grade Teacher BGE 

Leave Approx. 
3/31/24-5/30/24 

Classified Houldson, James Custodian BGHS 

Approx. 6 days' leave 
beginning 8/21/2024 

 Smith, Steven Custodian BGE/BGMS 

Approx. 12 weeks' 
leave beginning 

9/1/2024 

Salary Adjustment         

Certified Boone, Matt Dean of Students BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

 

  A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There was no 

 discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

5. FINANCIAL REPORT – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

 A.  Financial Report 

 B.  Fund Report 

 C. Monthly Fund Transfer Report 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. Public Hearing for 2025 Budget – Mrs. Smith 

  1. Hearing for 2025 Budget 

   a. Hearing of Education Fund 

   b. Hearing of Debt Service Fund 

   c. Hearing of School Pension Debt Fund 

   d. Hearing of Operations Fund 

    Mrs. Smith opened the public hearing for the 2025 budget.  The board will take action to  

   approve the 2025 budget at the board meeting on October 10, 2024.  The budget has been  

   developed based upon the rules associated with each fund: Education, Debt Service/School  



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

  Pension Debt, and Operations.  The overall tax rate being advertised for all funds this year is 1.0398.  Our 

  approved tax rate for 2024 in all funds was 0.9674, much lower than advertised.  There were no   

  questions from the board.  Mrs. Smith opened the hearing for public comment.  Hearing none, she  

  closed the public comment section and the hearing on the 2025 budget was closed. 

  2. Hearing of 2025 Proposed Bus Replacement Plan 

   Mrs. Smith opened the public hearing on the 2025 proposed bus replacement plan.  The budget   

  advertised represents a plan that has been developed to meet the needs of the fleet that we own.  The  

  plan is based upon the statutory allowable 12-year bus replacement cycle.  In 2025 we anticipate  

  replacing one 60-passenger bus with lift.  Mrs. Smith opened the hearing for public comment.  Hearing  

  none, she closed the public comment section and the hearing on the 2025 proposed bus replacement  

  plan was closed. 

  3. Hearing of 2025 Proposed Capital Projects 

   Mrs. Smith opened the public hearing for the 2025 proposed capital projects plan.  Over the next 3  

  years, plans include: carpet at BGE, carpet and a sports facility at BGMS, carpet, stage renovations,  

  sidewalk repairs, parking lot repairs, locker room updates, bleacher repairs, and sports facility,   

  generator, and building  repairs at BGHS, carpet at Central Office, replacing a batwing and lawn   

  mower, replace a Gator, add a storage building for athletic storage.  There were no questions   

  from the board.  Mrs. Smith opened the hearing for public comment.  Hearing none, she    

  closed the public comment section and the hearing on the 2025 proposed capital projects was closed. 

 B. Contract Considerations – Dr. Schmidt 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of contracts with Piazza, Vector Solutions, IDOE, and Brightly Software.  A 

 motion to approve these contracts was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There was no 

 discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 C. Accept Transfer Students for the 2024-2025 School Year – Dr. Schmidt 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of additional transfer students for the 2024-2025 school year. A motion to 

 accept these students was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and 

 the motion carried 5-0. 

 D. Accept Donations – Dr. Schmidt 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended acceptance of donations from Church of the Four Seasons, His & Hers Salon, Craig & 

 Craig, and our friends at Gibraltar.  A motion to accept donations was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Mary 

 Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 E. Approve Overnight Field Trips – Dr. Schmidt 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of two overnight field trips to Camp Tecumseh – our 4th graders from BGE 

 and BGHS’ Key Club.  A motion to approve these overnight field trips was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by 

 Lilann Sgouros.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 F. Approve Fundraisers – Dr. Schmidt 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of various fundraisers, as presented in the board packet.  A motion to 

 approve these fundraisers was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion 

 and the motion carried 5-0. 

 G. Approve the following Adult-Support Organizations – Dr. Schmidt 

  1. PTSC PTO 

  2. BGMS PTO 

  3. Education Foundation of PTSC 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

   Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of our PLE/BGE PTO, our BGMS PTO, and our Education Foundation.  

  A motion to approve these adult-support organizations was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Mary  

  Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 H. Permission to Advertise for iPad Bids – Dr. Schmidt 

  We have 1,500+ iPads that are ready for bid.  We anticipate that selling these old iPads will generate roughly 

 $150,000.00, which we’ll be able to put towards our lease payments for our new iPads.  A motion to approve 

 permission to advertise for iPad bids was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There was no 

 discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 I. Readopt Board Policy #6250 – Required ADM Counts for the Purpose of State Funding and Verification of 

Residency for Membership – Mr. Parrish 

  Mr. Parrish noted that nothing has changed with this policy, but it must be re-adopted annually.  A motion to 

 readopt board policy #6250 was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion 

 and the motion carried 5-0. 

 J. Approve Revisions to Board Policy #3120.04 – Employment of Substitutes – Mr. Parrish 

  Mr. Parrish recommended this revision to board policy #3120.04, specifically pertaining to our long-term 

 substitutes and their compensation.  This revision will allow us to pay our long-term substitutes according to the 

 experience they bring to the role.  A motion to approve this revision was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by 

 Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 K. Approve Revisions to the Classified Employee Handbook – Mr. Parrish 

  Mr. Parrish recommended approval of this revision to the Classified Employee Handbook, re: overtime pay.  This 

 revision allows us to pay our classified staff at the overtime rate for logged weekly hours in excess of 40, 

 including benefit days.  A motion to approve this revision was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Lilann 

 Sgouros.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

7. ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

  Mr. Parrish provided updates from each building: 

   BGHS – Will Fortenberry was Teacher of the Month, Lauren Voudrie and Ethan Quintana won Athletes of 

 the Month, the Homecoming dance and football game are coming up and highly anticipated, and P/T 

 Conferences will be held on September 19th. 

   BGMS – Mrs. Williams has invited Admin to read to her students on Thursdays – Mr. Boone was their 1st 

 guest reader.  Baseball and softball have wrapped up.  Cross Country has just started, with a few students 

 already hitting personal best times.  Football is underway with a roster of 32, with a squad of 31 

 cheerleaders cheering them on.  Volleyball has just begun, as well.  Big thanks to the Tech Dept. for all of 

 their assistance getting Skyward up and running for the students and families. 

   BGE – Recently honored 8 students who exhibited positivity – thanks to the PTO for sponsoring! 

   PLE – 93% attendance rate for their open house in grades PK-3.  They will honor their first students of 

 the month on 9/19 

8. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

 A. Report to the Board on the Public Hearing of the Association of Porter Township Educators and Porter 

Township School Corporation 

   The collective bargaining hearing was held on September 4, 2024, prior to starting formal bargaining.  

 There was no public attendance. 

   Dr. Schmidt briefed the board on the proposed changes to HS diploma requirement changes. 

9.  ADJOURNMENT 

 A motion to adjourn was made at 6:04 pm by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  The motion carried 5-0. 













































 Porter Township School Corporation – Association of Porter Township Educators 
 September 15, 2024 

 1.  2024-2025 S  TARTING  B  ASE  S  ALARY  .  Increase 2024-2025  starting base salary from 
 $48,750 to $49,475 

 2.  S  ALARY  R  ANGE  :  2024-2025: $48,750 - $82,889 (not  including 2024-2025 
 increase) 

 3.  2024-2025 C  OMPENSATION  P  LAN  . 

 The  compensation  plan  utilizes  the  following  categories  to  determine  salary  increases  for 
 eligible  teachers.  Salary  increases  will  be  retroactively  applied  within  four  pay  periods 
 after board approval. 

 a)  Evaluation  rating:  Each  teacher  who  receives  a  performance  evaluation  rating 
 from  Porter  Township  School  Corporation  for  the  immediately  preceding  school  year  of 
 highly effective or effective will receive a $680 salary increase. 

 b)  Experience:  Each  teacher  paid  for  120  or  more  days  in  a  certificated  position  for 
 Porter  Township  School  Corporation  in  the  immediately  prior  school  year  will  receive  an 
 increase in salary of $100. 

 4.  E  XTRA  -C  URRICULAR  W  AGE  R  ATES  .  Add Girls Varsity  Wrestling $3000 

 For the School Corporation:  For the Association 

 __________________________  ___________________________ 
 Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent  Jori Swan Caratini, President 

 Date: _____________________  Date: _______________________ 



AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OF

PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION

AND THE

ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS

July 1, 2023 to and including June 30, 2025



APPENDIX C - 2015-2016 ECA SCHEDULE

2

N E G O T I A T I N G    T E A M S

FOR THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Stacey Schmidt, Ph.D. - Superintendent
Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent

Kathleen Smith, Business Manager
Jacquelyn Pillar, Legal Counsel

FOR THE ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS

Jori Swan Caratini – President
Brittney Birky
Kim Corman

Wendi Heckler
Katie Sarnowski

Nicole Garcia
Chris Psimos

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Natalie Wargo, D.D.S. - President
 Eric McGinty – Vice President 

Mary Harlow – Secretary 
Lilann Sgouros – Member

Jeannette Skibbie – Member 

OFFICERS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS

 Jori Swan Caratini - President
Chris Psimos - Vice President

Kim Corman  - Secretary
 Rollie Thill - Treasurer



APPENDIX C - 2015-2016 ECA SCHEDULE

3

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

   ARTICLE                                          TOPIC          PAGE

1 RECOGNITION    1
2 LEAVES OF ABSENCE    1
3 INSURANCE    6
4 RETIREMENT AND SEVERANCE    7
5 SALARY, WAGES AND RELATED PROVISIONS    9
6 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE    12
7 EFFECT OF THE AGREEMENT    14
8 STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT/TERM  15
9 ATTESTATION 15

APPENDIX A          ECA SCHEDULE
 



4

ARTICLE 1:  RECOGNITION

A. The Board hereby recognizes the Association of Porter Township Educators as the                 
exclusive representative of certificated employees in the following bargaining unit:

All certificated personnel employed by the Porter Township School 
Corporation, except Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum 
Director, Principals, Assistant Principals, full time Athletic Director, Substitute 
Teachers, Central Office Administrative Assistant, Dean of Students, Home 
School Advisor and persons who teach less than three periods in a regular 
school day.

B. Definitions:

1. The term “Association” when used in this Agreement shall refer to the 
Association of Porter Township Educators and its authorized officers, agents 
and representatives.

2. The term “Board” when used in this Agreement shall refer to the Board of 
School Trustees of Porter Township School Corporation and its authorized 
officers, agents and representatives.

3. The term "day" when used in this Agreement shall be a weekday, except if it 
falls on a school holiday or during a school recess.

4. The term “employee” or "teacher" when used in this Agreement shall refer to a 
member of the bargaining unit

5. The term "school administrator(s)" or comparable language when used in this 
Agreement shall refer to a School Corporation employee who is certificated 
under the statutes relating to the licensing of teachers and administrators and 
who is assigned to an administrative   position within the definition set forth in 
I.C. 20-29-2-19 and as amended or modified from time to time by the Indiana 
General Assembly.  

6. The term "School Corporation" when used in the Agreement shall refer to the 
Porter Township School Corporation.

ARTICLE 2:  LEAVES OF ABSENCE

A. Sick Leave.  Each teacher shall be granted ten (10) days each year without loss of 
compensation for absence from work on account of: 1) personal illness (“Sick Leave”) 
and/or 2) emergency illness, surgery or accident involving a member of the teacher’s 
immediate family (spouse, child, or parent) or  member of the teacher’s family who 
resides with the teacher necessitating the attendance of the teacher (“Family Illness”).  
Sick Leave/Family Illness Days shall not be used for doctor or dentist appointments 
that could be scheduled outside the normal school day/calendar. 

  
 A teacher absent for three (3) or more consecutive days for personal illness shall be 

required to produce a physician statement (e.g., doctor note, after visit summary, etc.) 
of medical necessity of the teacher’s absence.



5

 A teacher absent for two (2) or more consecutive days for Family Illness shall, upon 
request of the school employer, provide a physician’s statement (e.g., doctor note, 
after visit summary, etc.) verifying the nature of such illness, surgery or accident.

1. Accumulated Sick Leave Days.  Unused sick leave days shall accumulate from 
year to year to a maximum accumulation of two hundred (200) days 
(“Accumulated Sick Leave Days”) to be used for the teacher’s personal illness 
except where otherwise provided in Section H, Section I and/or Section J below.  
Central Office shall maintain the official record of Accumulated Sick Leave Days.

2. A teacher with over one hundred twenty (120) Accumulated Sick Leave Days may 
request to convert one (1) Accumulated Sick Leave Day to a Personal Business 
Leave day, three (3) times in their career, subject to a maximum of four (4) 
Personal Business Leave days in a year.

3. Use during summer session assignment.  A teacher engaged to teach a course 
during the summer session will be allowed to use one (1) day of Accumulated Sick 
Leave during the summer session, subject to the same conditions as noted above.  

4. Concurrent use during leave under FMLA.  If the absence during which a teacher 
uses Sick Leave/Family Illness Day(s) is an FMLA leave qualifying event as 
provided in Board Policy 3430.01, the absence will count toward the teacher’s 
twelve (12) week maximum leave allowance.    

 
B. Leave due to Assault.  A teacher assaulted by a student or parent while on duty either 

in the classroom, or the playground, or serving in an official position at a school 
sponsored function, shall not have sick days deducted if the assault warrants medical 
attention or hospitalization.  The number of hours or days needed to recover must be 
authorized by a doctor licensed to practice medicine in Indiana.  The Board, at its own 
expense, may require another licensed physician’s examination and determination.

C. Personal Business Leave.  Except as provided in Article 2(A)(2) above, each teacher 
shall be entitled to three (3) days for the transaction of personal business and/or the 
conduct of personal or civic affairs during each year of such employment.  Any 
unused Personal Business Leave days will be converted to Accumulated Sick Leave 
Days.  A written statement on forms provided by the Central Administrative Office 
shall be submitted to the Superintendent of Schools via the building principal, setting 
forth the reason and necessity which shall be the cause of such absence.  A sufficient 
reason is personal business and is left to the subjective determination of each 
individual teacher except as provided below.  

1. Use Surrounding School Break.  The Association and the Board strongly urge 
teachers not to request Personal Business Leave on the day before or the day 
after any break in the regular school schedule.  Personal Business Leave may 
not be taken on the day before or the day after any break in the regular school 
schedule without the prior approval of the Superintendent by a teacher who has 
been absent for an unsubstantiated Sick Leave/Family Illness Day or 



6

unapproved Personal Business Leave day on the day before or the day after 
any break in the regular school schedule twice in three years.  A teacher 
requesting to use Personal Business Leave under such circumstances must 
submit a written request, including a description of the exceptional 
circumstances necessitating the request, to the Superintendent as far in advance 
as possible but in no event less than two (2) weeks prior to the requested day.

2. Use on Professional Development Days.  Personal Business Leave days may 
not be taken on professional development days without the prior approval of 
the Superintendent.  A teacher requesting to use Personal Business Leave on a 
professional development day must submit a written request and include in the 
request a description of the exceptional circumstances necessitating the 
request, to the Superintendent at least two (2) weeks prior to the professional 
development day. 

D. Bereavement Leave.  Each teacher will be granted bereavement leave without loss of 
compensation as follows:

1. In each case of death within the immediate family (spouse, children, parents, 
sibling, parent-in-law, child-in-law, grandchild (all including step) or any 
person who at the time of death had established the teacher’s home as his/her 
permanent residence) the teacher shall be granted a leave of five (5) school 
days 

2.  In the case of death of an extended family member (grandparent, aunt, uncle, 
niece, nephew, sibling-in-law), the teacher shall be granted a leave of three (3) 
school days 

3. In the case of death of the following (cousin, close friend), the teacher shall be 
granted a leave of one (1) school day

4. The Superintendent, in his/her sole discretion, may grant additional 
bereavement leave with or without pay.  The Superintendent’s decision cannot 
be grieved.

The leave shall begin on a date within a reasonable time from date of death.

E.        Jury Leave. A teacher called for jury duty shall receive full compensation but shall 
return to the corporation any pay he/she receives for jury duty.  The teacher is allowed 
to keep any mileage money he may receive for serving on a jury.

F. Professional Leave.  Professional leave may be granted during the contractual year 
upon request in writing to the Building Principal and the Superintendent, without loss 
of compensation for such absence.  The written request for the leave must be in the 
Principal’s Office ten (10) days before the Professional Day is contemplated to be 
taken.  The Board agrees that professional leave days may be granted for visitations to 
other school corporations or educational institutions for the purpose of observing 
instructional   techniques or other instructionally-oriented programs.  The Board 
further agrees that the professional leave day may be granted for seminars, 
conventions, or workshops in the teacher’s license subject area.



7

G. Association Leave.  The Association President or a designated Association official 
shall have an additional three (3) days of personal leave to be used strictly for 
Association business.  The cost of the substitute teacher shall be paid for in equal 
shares by the Association and the Board.  The President of the Association or a 
designee of the President shall be given five (5) days without loss of pay for the 
purpose of promoting mutual educational goals supported by teachers and Board 
during the time the Legislature is in session upon approval by the Superintendent.  It is 
also agreed that these goals would be known to all parties.

H. Family and Medical Leave.  By reference, Board Policy 3430 (Leaves of Absence) 
and Board Policy 3430.01 (Family and Medical Leaves of Absence [29 USC 2601, et 
seq.]) are incorporated herein as supplemented hereafter for teachers:

1. Paternity Leave Pay.  A teacher, whose spouse has given birth to a child, who 
is otherwise eligible for and has been granted leave under FMLA for reason A-
1 may request to use up to ten (10) consecutive Accumulated Sick Leave Days 
during the period of the FMLA leave.  The remainder of the leave will be 
without pay and subject to the normal conditions of leave under FMLA.  

2. Extended Pregnancy/Maternity Leave.  A teacher who is pregnant and/or has 
given birth to a child is eligible for an extended leave of absence as provided 
below.  

a. Period of Leave.  A teacher shall be granted a leave of absence any 
time between the commencement of her pregnancy and one (1) year 
following the birth of the child.

b. Notice.  The teacher shall notify the Superintendent of  such leave at 
least sixty (60) days prior to such leave of the expected date of leave 
and the date of return from such leave.  The teacher shall keep the 
Superintendent informed of any change in condition affecting such 
leave.  She shall provide certification of the date of any extended leave 
due to physical disability: 1) prior to the date of birth; and 2) six (6) 
weeks subsequent to the date of birth, if applicable.

c. Pay during Leave.  All or part of such Extended Pregnancy/Maternity 
Leave for which the teacher has provided a physician certification that 
she is not capable of performing duties due to physical disability may 
be charged to the teacher’s Accumulated Sick Leave Days at her 
discretion.   The teacher may also request to use up to ten (10) 
Accumulated Sick Leave Days for the period of the leave commencing 
immediately following the later of the end of the sixth (6th) week after 
the date of birth or the date   the teacher’s physician certifies that the 
teacher is capable of physically performing/returning to her duties.  The 
remainder of the leave will be without pay, but the teacher will remain 
eligible to continue coverage under the group health insurance program 



8

provided she timely pays the full premium cost.

d. Extended Leave Concurrent with FMLA.  The period of the extended 
leave prior to the date of birth during which the teacher has provided 
certification of disability and the period of the extended leave after the 
date of birth shall be counted toward the teacher’s twelve (12) week 
annual FMLA leave allowance and shall run concurrently with leave 
under FMLA for which the teacher is eligible.

3. Extended Adoptive Leave.  A teacher who has adopted a child is eligible for an 
extended leave of absence as provided below. 

a. Period of Leave.  A teacher shall be granted a leave of absence for a 
period of up to one (1) school year commencing with the date the child 
is physically placed with the teacher-parent.

b. Notice.  The teacher shall notify the Superintendent of his/her intent 
upon initial application for the adoption.  The teacher shall notify the 
Superintendent of the expected date of leave and the date of return from 
such leave.  The teacher shall keep the Superintendent informed of any 
change in circumstance affecting such leave.  

c. Pay during Leave.  The teacher may request to use up to forty (40) 
consecutive Accumulated Sick Leave Days for the period of the leave.  
The remainder of the leave will be without pay, but the teacher will 
remain eligible to continue coverage under the group health insurance 
program provided he/she timely pays the full premium cost. 

d. Extended Leave Concurrent with FMLA.  The period of the extended 
leave shall be counted toward the teacher’s twelve (12) week annual 
FMLA leave allowance and shall run concurrently with leave under 
FMLA for which the teacher is eligible.

I. The Superintendent, in his/her sole discretion, may grant a teacher’s request to use 
Accumulated Sick Leave Days for an illness/injury of a member of the teacher’s 
immediate family (spouse, child, parent) not otherwise addressed in Section H above.  
The Superintendent’s decision cannot be grieved.

J. Sick Day Donation.  Teachers may donate up to two (2) Accumulated Sick Leave 
Days per occurrence to another teacher who, in the case of extended illness, has 
exhausted his/her current year Sick Leave Days and Personal Business Leave Days 
and his/her Accumulated Sick Leave Days.  If the teacher suffers another medical 
occurrence in a given school year, teachers may donate up to an additional two (2) 
Accumulated Sick Leave Days to that teacher.  The maximum number of 
Accumulated Sick Leave Days that may be donated to a given teacher in a given 
school year is sixty (60).  A request for such donations will be made through the 
President of the Association.  The requesting teacher will confirm the request through 
a physician’s certificate provided to the President of the Association and the 
Superintendent.  With the consent of the teacher making the request, the Association 



9

President will convey the request to teachers and will circulate an appropriate form 
among teachers.  Completed donation forms will be submitted to the Superintendent 
by the President of the Association.

K. A part-time teacher shall be allowed paid leave benefits on a pro-rata basis rounded to 
the nearest ½ day increment.

L. The Superintendent, in his/her sole discretion, may grant a teacher’s request for an 
unpaid leave of absence.  A teacher granted an unpaid leave who participates in the 
School Corporation’s group health insurance plan at the time of request may continue 
on the plan provided he/she timely pays 1) his/her share of the premium in any month 
in which the teacher works at least one day and/or 2)  the entire premium in any month 
in which the teacher does not work.  The Superintendent’s decision cannot be grieved. 
It is a breach of contract for a contracted employee not to report for work when no 
leave is applicable or approved.

ARTICLE 3:  INSURANCE

A. Life Insurance.  Each full time teaching employee will, upon payment of one (1) 
dollar, be given a term life insurance policy with double indemnity.  The amount of 
each teacher's policy shall be Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00).  However, 
it is understood that the face amount may be reduced on account of any age limitation 
set forth in the Policy of Insurance.

B. Health and Dental Insurance.  Each full time teaching employee participating for the 
full twelve months in Porter County School Employees’ Insurance Trust shall receive 
80% of the total cost of either a Single or a Family Type Membership for health 
coverage.  This agreement permits married teachers to take a single membership each 
but does not require the Board to make cash reimbursement to any employee who 
chooses not to enroll in this medical benefit.  Those teachers on Medicare shall have 
80% of their monthly premium paid by the Board but not to exceed 80% of the trust 
policy.  In addition, the Board agrees to pay 80% of the cost of a single or a family 
membership in the Porter County School Employees’ Insurance Trust for dental 
coverage including orthodontics.  Coverage for eligible teachers shall begin September 
1st and will continue through and including the following August 31st for returning 
teachers and teachers who resign or retire at the end of the teacher work year.  
Coverage  for a teacher who resigns or is terminated before the end of the teacher 
work year  will terminate effective as of the last day of the month of employment.

C. Long Term Disability Insurance.  Each contract teacher shall be covered by a long 
term disability insurance program paid for by the Board that provides for a minimum 
benefit of two-thirds (2/3) salary to age sixty-five (65).  If current rates do not exceed 
$100.00 per average teacher, the elimination period shall be 90 days.  If over $100.00, 
the elimination period shall be 120 days.

D. Vision Care.  The Board shall provide, without cost to the teacher, full coverage for 



10

the teacher and dependents, in the Indiana Vision Service Plan, Plan C with a $10.00 
deductible.

E.  A full time employee is defined as one who works 30 hours or more per week, for 
regular wages or salary.  A full time employee after ratification of this contract is 
defined as one who works 30 hours or more per week, for regular wages or salary.  
Effective August 1, 1999, "full time" shall be in accord with the definition of that term 
as decided by the Porter County Trust.  No person who was insured by the school 
corporation’s insurance plan prior to August 1999 shall be disqualified from eligibility 
for health and dental insurance because of a change in the definition of "full time."

F.  The employer agrees to make available to the Association all demographic and claims 
data which is available to the insurance trust.  The employer further agrees that no 
changes in the insurance program will be made unless approved by the members of the 
bargaining unit. 

G. A teacher may participate in this school corporation’s flexible benefits plan.  The 
Board shall bear the costs and fees associated with the plan.  Such plan shall be solely 
determined and adopted by the Board under the provisions of Section 125 of the 
Internal Revenue Service Code.  The vendor shall be selected after proposals are 
solicited and received from at least three providers.  The Board shall select the best 
provider.  The plan will provide for the following benefits, through salary reduction 
agreements:  The employee share of group insurance premiums; medical care 
reimbursement accounts; dependent care assistance accounts; and other benefits 
provided through the plan.

If allowed by the school corporation’s plan and approved by statute and the I.R.S., 
retirees shall be allowed to participate in the plan.

ARTICLE 4:  RETIREMENT AND SEVERANCE

A. Teacher Retirement Fund.  All beginning teachers and teachers teaching for the first 
time in Indiana are required by law to become members of the Indiana State Teachers' 
Retirement Fund (TRF).  The teacher’s required 3% contribution to TRF through and 
including the October 20, 2023 payroll shall be paid by the teacher processed as a 
payroll deduction; thereafter, commencing with the November 5, 2023 payroll, the 
school corporation will pay the teacher’s required 3% contribution to TRF.

B. Regular Severance Pay. 

1. This Section applies only to teachers employed for the 2003/2004 school year.

2. An eligible teacher who resigns or retires from the Porter Township Schools:

a. In good standing and not as the result of pending disciplinary action;
b. At age 55 or older;
c. With ten or more years of service with this school corporation, and



11

d. He/she resigns or retires from this school corporation 

shall receive $60 per day for one half of their accumulated sick leave days, but 
not to exceed $6,000.00. This amount shall be reduced by the value of the 
school corporation contribution from February 1, 2005 through the conclusion 
of the 2009-2010 school year to the tax sheltered annuity (one percent (1%) of 
the base salary including lanes and experience of each participating teacher to 
a Voluntary Employees Beneficiary Association (VEBA) account).

3. This amount shall be paid to a post-retirement 403(b) account by February 15 
in the calendar year following retirement.

C. Supplemental Retirement

1. This Section applies only to teachers employed for the 2003/2004 school year.    

2. Any teacher retiring at or after age 55 with 10 years of service to Porter 
Township School and before becoming eligible for health benefits under Part 
A of the Medicare Act will receive, if request is made to the Superintendent at 
the time of retirement, an annual cash payment of $3,000 paid to the 
employee’s individual VEBA account until the retiree becomes eligible for 
health benefits under Part A of the Medicare Act.  The initial payment will be 
made in September of the following school year.  These amounts will be 
payable from a voluntary employee’s beneficiary association (“VEBA”).      

3. The allowance per retired teacher will be increased by 3% each year after the   
retired teacher’s initial year payment of $3,000.

4. Any teacher wishing to access this program shall notify the Superintendent in 
writing of his or her intention to retire prior to February 1 of the          
teacher’s final year of service.  The retiring teacher must be 55 before 
September 1 of the following school year to access retirement benefits under 
this provision.  For the year in which the teacher becomes eligible for 
Medicare, the amount paid to the teacher shall be the pro rata portion of the 
year from August 1 until the date of Medicare eligibility.

5.    The teacher who retires under the supplement provided for in Article 4(C) will 
be allowed to remain in the Corporation’s group medical, vision and dental 
insurance until the retiree becomes eligible for health benefits under Part A of 
the Medicare Act provided the retiree pays the full cost of the insurance 
premium on a timely basis.  The retiree’s individual VEBA account (if any) 
may be used to pay the insurance premium.

D.         Special Pay.

1.       This Section applies only to teachers employed for the 2003/2004 school year.



12

2. Any teacher who leaves the Porter Township Schools with thirteen (13) or 
more consecutive years of service to the Porter Township Schools shall 
receive, upon request, $10.00 per day for each day of accumulated sick leave.  
It is agreed that a teacher receiving regular severance may not receive pay 
pursuant to this special pay provision.  Contractual or other leaves approved by 
the Board shall not interrupt consecutive years of service.

3. Any teacher who dies while in the service of this corporation shall have his/her 
beneficiary (beneficiaries), as listed on his/her Term Life Insurance Form, paid 
thirty-five dollars ($35.00) per day for unused sick days at the time of death.

ARTICLE 5:  SALARY, WAGES AND RELATED PROVISIONS

A.        New Teacher Starting Base Salary.  New teachers without any experience will be hired in 
at the district’s then current base salary.  The 2024-2025 base salary is $49,475 (full-time 
assignment).  The Superintendent may establish the salary of a new teacher with prior 
teaching experience (as described below) upon evaluation of training, degrees, and 
effectiveness at a rate within the salary range identified below.  No new hire will receive a 
rate of pay higher than any current teacher who has the same years of 
experience/certification, except: that the rate of a current teacher who did not receive a full 
base salary increase in any year(s) will not be considered as a comparative; and 2) that in 
the event the administration has exhausted options to engage a qualified candidate to meet 
the academic needs of students, after consultation with the Association President, the 
Superintendent may establish a new hire’s salary at a rate that is up to $2,500 higher than 
that of a current teacher with the same years of experience/certification, without 
consideration of a teacher described in subpart (1) above.

  
For purposes of determining years of experience credit to establish a new teacher’s base 
salary:

1. Years of experience credit shall be given for each year of military service up to a 
maximum of four (4) years.  One (1) full year of military service is necessary to 
qualify for a year of experience.

2. Years of experience credit may be given for outside full-time teaching experience 
at the elementary, secondary, or post-secondary level in public schools that receive 
local tax dollars provided said school is certified by the appropriate state agency 
or department.  

B. Salary Range.  The school corporation’s salary range for the  2023-2024 school year 
will be $46,000 - $81,889 and for the 2024-2025 school year will be $48,750 – 
$82,889, exclusive of increases herein provided.  

C. Compensation Plan. 

1. Eligibility:  In order to be eligible to receive any increase in compensation in a 
school  year, a teacher must be employed with Porter Township School 
Corporation at the time the information necessary to calculate distribution is 



13

known and have: a) completed the immediately prior  school year at  Porter 
Township School Corporation; and b) returned to teach at the Porter Township 
School Corporation for the  then current school year.  Teachers who receive a 
performance evaluation rating of “improvement necessary” or “ineffective” are 
ineligible for any increase in compensation.

2. 2023-2024 Compensation Plan.  The compensation plan utilizes the following 
categories to determine salary increases for eligible teachers (prorata for less 
than full-time teachers).  Salary increases will be retroactively applied within 
four pay periods after ratification.

a. Evaluation rating:  Each teacher who receives a performance evaluation 
rating from Porter Township School Corporation for the immediately 
preceding school year of highly effective or effective will receive a $700 
salary increase.

b. Experience:  [The salary increase for experience is to reduce the gap.]  
Each teacher paid for 120 or more days in a certificated position for the 
Porter Township School Corporation in the immediately prior school year 
will receive an increase in base salary of:

i. teachers with 1 year of experience: $2,200 
ii. teachers with 2-34 years of experience: $1,150
iii. teachers with 35 or more years of experience: $   300

Gap reduction:

Returning full-time 
teachers

New with experience increase

Salary range $46,000 - $81,889 $48,200 - $82,189
Average 
Salary

$63,944 $65,195

Gap $17,944 $16,995
Gap reduced by $949

Reference
New range $48,200 to $82,189 ($46,000 + 2,200); ($81,889 + 300)
New average $65,195 ($48,200 + $82,189) / 2
New gap $16,995 ($65,195 - $48,200)
Gap reduced $     949 (17,944 - $16,995)

c. Redistribution: Based on anticipated evaluation results, the parties believe 
that all funds will be distributed and that no redistribution will be necessary 
for salary increases and as there is a stated  stipend pot, no redistribution 
will be necessary. However, in the event that there are funds that were 
otherwise allocated for salary increase, those funds will be equally 
redistributed to all teachers rated effective or highly effective.  The 



14

redistribution will be paid as a stipend in the last payroll of the school year.

3. 2024-2025 Compensation Plan.  The compensation plan utilizes the following 
categories to determine salary increases for eligible teachers (prorata for less than full-
time teachers).  Salary increases will be retroactively applied within four pay periods 
after Board approval.

a. Evaluation rating:  Each teacher who receives a performance evaluation 
rating from Porter Township School Corporation for the immediately 
preceding school year of highly effective or effective will receive a $680 
salary increase.

b. Experience:  Each teacher paid for 120 or more days in a certificated 
position for the Porter Township School Corporation in the immediately 
prior school year will receive an increase in base salary of $100.

c. Redistribution: Based on anticipated evaluation results, the parties believe 
that all funds will be distributed and that no redistribution will be necessary 
for salary increases and as there is a stated  stipend pot, no redistribution 
will be necessary. However, in the event that there are funds that were 
otherwise allocated for salary increase, those funds will be equally 
redistributed to all teachers rated effective or highly effective.  The 
redistribution will be paid as a stipend in the last payroll of the school year.

D. Method of Salary Payment:  The parties agree that all teachers will be paid on the 
basis of 24 equal pays, subject to adjustments based on compensation increases under 
this Agreement.  

             
E. Extended Contracts.   The rate of pay for extended contracts shall be the teacher’s 

daily rate times the number of days included in the extended contract.  The calculation 
shall be made in the following manner:  teacher salary/number of days in the regular 
contract year = teacher’s daily rate; this daily rate will be multiplied by the number of 
days the extended contract extends beyond the regular contract year. 

F. Supplemental Service Contract.  A teacher of summer school and adult education 
classes shall be engaged under a Supplemental Service Teachers' Contract and shall be 
paid at an hourly rate determined by the Superintendent. [information only]

  
G.         Extra-Curricular and Ancillary Duty Wages:
          
            1. Those teachers supervising educationally approved Field Trips, on a non-

instruction day, shall receive a stipend of fifty dollars ($50.00) per day.  
Overnight Field Trips are exempt from this provision.

2. A teacher providing non-credit instructional service which is not supported by 
state funding shall receive $16.88 per hour.



15

3. A teacher who attends professional development workshops sponsored by the 
school corporation shall be paid an hourly stipend equal to the school 
corporation’s starting base salary multiplied by .00085.

4. A teacher requested by his/her principal to provide instruction during a 
regularly assigned preparation period is considered an ancillary duty which 
will be compensated as a stipend at the teacher’s hourly rate per class period 
covered.  The stipend will be paid at the end of the semester.

            5. A teacher requested by his/her principal to teach an on-line course outside the 
regular school day is considered an ancillary duty which will be compensated 
at the rate of $25 per hour.

6. A teacher assigned to the ancillary duty of preparing instruction and assessing 
student mastery for a period of at least four (4) consecutive weeks shall receive 
a stipend of between $10 and $20 per day or another amount per day as 
determined by the Superintendent after consultation with the Association 
President.  The stipend will be paid at the conclusion of the assignment.  

7. Wages for all other extra-curricular duties shall be paid in accordance with the 
negotiated index attached as Appendix A.

H. Other Benefits.

1. Teachers who are required as part of their teaching assignment to drive personal 
automobiles shall be reimbursed for such use at the maximum deductible rate 
allowed by the IRS.  After the claim, in proper form, is submitted by the 
teacher, it will be placed upon the next regular School Board meeting claim 
docket and, if approved, paid on the next regularly scheduled pay day.

2. The Board will pay the cost of statutorily required periodic expanded criminal 
history checks of teachers.

ARTICLE 6:  GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

A. Definitions:

1. A "grievance" is a claim by one or more teachers or the Association of a 
violation, a misapplication, or a misinterpretation of the terms of this contract.

2. The term "teacher" includes any individual or group of individuals within the 
bargaining unit.           

3. The term "day" when used in this Article shall be a weekday, except if it falls 
on a school holiday or during recess.



16

B. Three Stage Grievance Procedure.

Teachers will meet with Principals in an effort to resolve an issue before filing a 
formal grievance.

1. First Stage - Principal

a. The first stage grievance must be filed within ten (10) days of the 
specific act which is alleged to be a violation of the terms of the 
collective bargaining agreement.  The formal grievance shall set forth 
the date of occurrence, the nature of the grievance, contractual 
provision(s) allegedly violated and the relief sought.  Within five (5) 
days of receipt of the grievance, the principal shall establish, at a 
mutually agreeable time, a meeting to discuss the grievance.  This 
meeting shall take place within ten (10) days of the date upon which it 
was established.  The principal shall have five (5) days following the 
meeting to indicate, on the grievance form, his or her disposition of the 
grievance and to tender it to the teacher and the Association.

b.        If the Association is not satisfied with the principal’s disposition, it 
must complete a School Corporation Grievance Form and submit it to 
the Superintendent within ten (10) days of the receipt of the disposition.

2. Second Stage - Superintendent

The Superintendent shall hold a meeting to hear the grievance within ten (10) 
days of receipt of the grievance.  The Superintendent shall indicate the 
disposition of the grievance within seven (7) days of the meeting and tender it 
to the teacher and the Association.

3. Third Stage - Arbitration

If the Association is not satisfied with the disposition of a grievance, or if no 
disposition has been made within the period provided in Stage Two, the 
grievance shall, upon motion of the Association be submitted to binding 
arbitration before an impartial arbitrator.  The Association shall serve written 
notice to the Superintendent of its intent to arbitrate by submitting a copy of its 
Request for Arbitration Panel from the Federal Mediation and Conciliation 
Service (FMCS) within twenty (20) work days after receiving the Stage Two 
answer.  The Board recognizes the right of the Association to initiate a request 
for a panel submission and that FMCS is authorized to provide such panel 
upon such request.

Following submission of a panel of arbitrators to each party by the FMCS, a 
representative of each party shall within five (5) days of receipt of said panel 
cross off the names of any arbitrators who are unacceptable and number the 



17

names of those remaining in order of preference, with one being the first 
choice, two being the second choice and so on down the line.  Within seven (7) 
days of receipt of the panel from FMCS the two representatives shall confer 
either in person or by phone for the purpose of selecting the arbitrator.  The 
arbitrator whose names have been crossed out by either party shall not be 
appointed.  The numerical ratings of the remaining arbitrators shall be added 
together with the arbitrator who will hear the case unless that arbitrator 
disqualifies himself/herself.  In the event an arbitrator disqualifies 
himself/herself, the arbitrator with the next lower numerical rating will be 
requested to hear the case.  This procedure shall be followed until an arbitrator 
is selected.

The conduct of all proceedings hereunder shall be in accord with the Code of 
Professional Responsibility for Arbitrators of Labor Management Disputes as 
adopted by the National Academy of Arbitrators, The American Arbitration 
Association and the FMCS.  All costs of the aforementioned proceedings shall 
be defrayed as follows:  One-half (1/2) by the teacher and/or Association and 
one- half (1/2) by the Board.

The arbitrator shall not be bound by formal rules of evidence; however, normal 
cross-examination rights will be maintained.

a. The arbitrator may not add to, subtract from, or modify the express 
terms of the collective bargaining contract.

b. No consideration will be given to any evidence, allegation, or remedy 
that had not been disclosed to the other party at lease twenty-one (21) 
days prior to the hearing.

c. The time limits will be strictly observed but may be extended by 
mutual agreement of the parties.

d. All meetings held under the terms of the grievance procedure shall be 
held in private unless mutually agreed that it is to be a public meeting.

e. No reprisal or punitive action of any kind shall be taken by either party 
against either party of interest or by a participant in the grievance 
procedure by reasons of such participation. 

f. The record of the grievance procedure will be kept separately from the                   
personnel files of the teacher.

ARTICLE 7:  EFFECT OF THE AGREEMENT

A. The parties mutually agree that the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement 
represent the full and complete understanding and commitment between the parties 



18

hereto which may be altered, changed, added to, deleted from, or modified only 
through the voluntary, mutual consent of the parties in an amendment hereto.

B. Should an Article, Section or Subsection of this Agreement be declared illegal by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, the affected Article, Section or Subsection, as the case 
be, shall be automatically deleted from this Agreement to the extent that it violates the 
law, but the remaining Articles, Sections and Subsections shall remain in full force 
and effect for the duration of the Agreement, if not effected by the deleted Article, 
Section or Subsection.

ARTICLE 8: STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement is from July 1, 2023 to and including June 30, 2025, subject to 
reopener during the 2024 negotiations period for starting base salary, compensation plan and 
funding of the compensation plan for the 2024-2025 school year. This Agreement is so 
attested to by the parties whose signatures appear below.

ARTICLE 9:  ATTESTATION

The undersigned attest to the following:

A. A public hearing was held on September 4 , 2024 in compliance with I.C. 20-29-6-
1(b), and electronic participation from the parties and/or public was not permitted; and

B. A public meeting was held on October 12, 2024, in compliance with  I.C. 20-29-6-19 
to discuss the tentative agreement and electronic participation from the governing 
body and/or the public was not permitted.

ASSOCIATION OF PORTER TOWNSHIP EDUCATORS

Ratified on September 24, 2024.

 Jori Swan-Caratini, President



19

PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Board approved on November 14, 2024.

Natalie Wargo, DDS, President  

Secretary   

Stacey Schmidt, Ph.D., Superintendent



20

EXHIBIT A
2023-2025 ECA

Activity Rate Activity Rate
Band

Clubs MS Performance/Contests $750.00
HS Spanish $550.00 HS Performance/Contests $1,250.00
BGE Art $550.00 HS Pep Band $1,100.00
MS Art $550.00 Marching Band $100.00
HS Art $550.00
MS Art Show $175.00 Choir
HS Art Show $175.00 Elementary Choir $550.00
Best Buddies Club $500.00 MS Performance/Contests $1,100.00
Games Club $500.00 HS Performance/Contests $1,450.00
GSA Club $500.00 HS Swing $550.00
Key Club $850.00
STEM Club $500.00 Drama

Fall $850.00
Spring $850.00

Science Fair
HS $650.00 Natural Helpers $750.00
MS $350.00

PLE Yearbook $350.00
Bowls BGE Yearbook $350.00
BGE Math Bowl - 4th $415.00 MS Yearbook $400.00
BGE Math Bowl - 5th $415.00 HS Yearbook $600.00
BGE Spell Bowl - 4th $415.00
BGE Spell Bowl - 5th $415.00 NHS
BGE Science Bowl $415.00 MS $500.00
Spell Bowl MS $415.00 HS $930.00
Spell Bowl HS $415.00

Student Council
Academic Teams BGE $575.00
MS Head Coach $250.00 MS $675.00
MS English $550.00 HS $800.00
MS Math $550.00
MS Science $550.00 Class Sponsor
MS Social Studies $550.00 9th  $625.00
HS Head Coach $300.00 10th $725.00
HS English $700.00 11th $1,250.00
HS Fine Arts $700.00 12th $1,000.00
HS Math $700.00
HS Science $700.00 Department Chair
HS Social Studies $700.00 MS $110.00

HS $110.00



21

Activity Rate
Boys Girls

Basketball
Varsity $7,000.00 $7,000.00
JV $4,000.00 $4,000.00
Frosh $2,200.00 $2,200.00
8th $1,600.00 $1,600.00
7th $1,300.00 $1,300.00
6th $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Volleyball
Varsity $3,000.00 $3,000.00
JV $1,800.00 $1,800.00
Frosh $1,300.00
8th $800.00 $1,150.00
7th $1,150.00
6th $900.00

Football
HS Head Coach $7,000.00
HS Assistant $4,000.00
MS Head Coach $1,300.00

Cross Country
Varsity $2,600.00 $2,600.00
MS (combined) $1,200.00

Baseball/Softball
Varsity $5,000.00 $5,000.00
JV $2,500.00 $2,500.00
MS $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Track
Varsity $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Varsity Assistant $600.00 $600.00
MS $1,200.00 $1,200.00

Golf
Varsity $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Soccer
Varsity $3,500.00 $3,500.00
JV $1,600.00



22

Activity Rate
Boys Girls

Wrestling
Varsity $3,000.00 $3,000
MS $1,000.00

Tennis
Varsity $2,500.00

Dance
HS $2,000.00
MS $1,000.00

Cheerleading
Varsity $2,000.00
JV $1,200.00
MS $900.00

Bowling 
HS (combined) $800.00

Other

Homebound Instruction Bachelor’s - $19.88/hour
Master’s - $22.58/hour

Weight room Supervisor
(available funds capped at 
$2,000/year)

$14.20 / hour  (certified rate)

Ticket taking (athletic or 
ECA events)

$31.00 / game or contest

Announcer $31.00 /  game or contest 

Scorebook $31.00 / game or contest 

Scoreboard $31.00 / game or contest 

























































�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

RESOLUTION #1024-300 “A” 

DETERMINING NEED FOR PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, an investigation has been conducted by the Board of School Trustees (the "Board") of 
Porter Township School Corporation (the "School Corporation") with respect to the renovation of and 
improvements to school facilities, including construction of additional classrooms and cafeteria space at Porter 
Lakes Elementary School and site and facility improvements throughout the school corporation and the 
purchase of equipment and technology (the "Projects") and leasing all or a portion of the Projects from the 
Porter Township High School Building Corporation (the "Building Corporation"); and 

WHEREAS, this Board now finds that a need exists for the Projects, and that the School Corporation 
cannot provide the necessary funds to pay the cost of the Projects required to meet such need; and 

WHEREAS, it is deemed desirable to proceed with the necessary negotiations and all other steps 
looking toward the financing of the Projects by the Building Corporation and the lease of such facilities to the 
School Corporation; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that a need exists for the Projects, and that the Projects cannot be funded from 
sufficient funds available to the School Corporation, and that this Board proceed to take such steps as may be 
necessary to secure the Projects and leasing of such school facilities as provided by the Indiana Code Title 20, 
Article 47, Chapter 3. 

Passed and adopted this 10th day of October, 2024. 

 
 
 
  
President, Board of School Trustees 
 

 
 
  
Secretary, Board of School Trustees 
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

RESOLUTION #1024-301 “B” 
APPROVING FORM OF SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE 

 
WHEREAS, the Porter Township High School Building Corporation (the "Building Corporation") has 

previously been organized pursuant to the Indiana Nonprofit Corporation Act of 1991 for the purpose of 

constructing, renovating and improving facilities for the use of the Porter Township School Corporation (the 

"School Corporation"); and 

WHEREAS, the attorneys for the Building Corporation have drafted and submitted a proposed Second 

Amendment to Lease (the "Amendment") to the original Lease Agreement executed June 9, 2016, as amended, 

for the Porter Lakes Elementary School building, the real estate upon which additions to the Porter Lakes 

Elementary School building will be constructed and a portion of the Boone Grove Middle School building (the 

"Leased Premises"); and 

WHEREAS, preliminary plans and estimates (collectively, the "Documents") for the completion of the 

Leased Premises have been prepared; and 

WHEREAS, the Documents have been submitted to and now meet with the approval of this Board of 

School Trustees (the "Board"); and 

WHEREAS, such Documents have been marked to indicate the work covered by the proposed 

Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, it now appears to this Board that the preliminary Documents provide the necessary 

facilities for the students of the School Corporation, and that the proposed Amendment with the Building 

Corporation provides for a fair and reasonable rental; and 



�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

WHEREAS, by statute the Building Corporation is required to own the real estate to be leased to the 

School Corporation, and the School Corporation is required to have the value of the real estate determined by 

court-appointed appraisers; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the terms and conditions of the proposed form of Amendment and the 

Documents are approved and agreed to as the basis for a hearing, as required by law, and that such hearing 

should be held by this Board upon the necessity for the execution of such Amendment and whether the Lease 

rental provided therein is a fair and reasonable rental for the proposed buildings, prior to final determination of 

such questions, so that this Board may determine whether to execute such Amendment as now written, or as 

modified. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Board is authorized and directed to publish a 

notice of such hearing as required by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, if needed, that the counsel for the School Corporation or the 

Superintendent of the School Corporation is authorized and directed to select three appraisers to appraise the 

Leased Premises and to petition the Porter County Circuit Court (the "Court") to obtain an order approving the 

appraisal pursuant to Indiana Code § 20-47-3. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, any officers of the Board are authorized to execute a deed and sell the 

real estate at a price not less than that fixed by the Court. 

Passed and adopted this 10th day of October, 2024. 

_______________________________  
President, Board of School Trustees 

 
 ____________________________ 

Secretary, Board of School Trustees 



�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 
RESOLUTION #1024-302 “C” 

REAPPROVING BUILDING CORPORATION 

WHEREAS, Porter Township High School Building Corporation (the "Building Corporation") has been 

formed as a not-for-profit corporation to assist in financing, renovating, constructing and improving facilities 

within the Porter Township School Corporation (the "School Corporation"); now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of School Trustees (the "Board") of the School Corporation, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1.  That it is hereby determined to be proper and in the public interest of the citizens of this 

School Corporation to reapprove the incorporation of the Building Corporation known and designated as the 

"Porter Township High School Building Corporation" for the purpose of financing, renovating, constructing and 

equipping certain school facilities and leasing same to this School Corporation. 

SECTION 2.  That the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Building Corporation, previously 

presented to the Board, are hereby reapproved. 

SECTION 3.  That providing for the financing, renovating, constructing and equipping of such school 

facilities by the Building Corporation and the leasing of same to this School Corporation is in the public interest 

of the citizens of this School Corporation, and it is a proper public purpose for which this Board agrees to 

cooperate with the Building Corporation and to assist it in fulfilling the requirements of all agencies of the 

federal, state and local governments. 

SECTION 4.  That the issuance, sale and delivery by the Building Corporation of one or more series of 

bonds designated "Porter Township High School Building Corporation Ad Valorem Property Tax First 



�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Mortgage Bonds, Series 2024" (or such other name or series designation as determined at the time of sale) (the 

"Bonds") in the aggregate principal amount of approximately $18,340,000 is hereby approved. 

SECTION 5.  That, upon the redemption or retirement of the Bonds, the School Corporation will accept 

from the Building Corporation title to such school facilities, free and clear of any and all liens and 

encumbrances thereon. 

SECTION 6.  That this Board hereby reapproves the current Directors of the Building Corporation. 

SECTION 7.  That the Building Corporation may issue, sell and deliver the Bonds, pursuant to the 

applicable laws of the State of Indiana, may encumber any real property or equipment acquired by it for the 

purpose of financing the construction and equipping of such school facilities and may enter into contracts for 

the sale of the Bonds and the construction and acquisition of such school facilities. 

Passed and adopted this 10th day of October, 2024. 

 

_________________________  
President, Board of School Trustees 

 
 

________________________  
Secretary, Board of School Trustees 

 


































	1.1 - Board Cover Page October 2024
	2.0 - Agenda 10.10.24
	4A - Personnel Report
	4B1 - 9.12.24 Public Hearing Minutes
	4B2 - 9.12.24 Regular Meeting Minutes
	4C1 - 9.20.24 Payroll
	4C2 - 10.4.24 Payroll
	4C3 - PLACEHOLDER Claim Docket
	5A - Financial Report
	5B - Fund Report
	5C1 - Monthly Fund Transfer Report
	5C2 - Ed to Ops Transfer
	6A1 - 9.15.24 Final Collective Bargaining Agreement
	6A2 - Final APTED 2023-2025 CBA
	6B - PLACEHOLDER Admin Comp Inc and Contract Ext
	6C1 - PLACEHOLDER Classified Compensation Increases
	6C2 - Classified Master Wage Schedule
	6D - Contract Considerations
	6E - Fundraisers
	6F - Donations
	Farm Bureau Book of the Year Donation
	My Family's Corn Farm
	BGMS Donation, Arctic Engineering
	Feed It Forward Donation
	Porter-Starke Donation BGMS

	6G - Overnight Field Trip
	6H - Transfer Students
	6I - Resolution 1024-300 - Determing Need for Projects
	6J - Resolution 1024-301 Approving Form of Second Amendment to Lease
	6K - Resolution 1024-302 Reapproving Building Corporation
	6L - Resolution #1024-303 Appropriations & Tax Rates
	6M - Resolution #1024-304 Adjust or Reduce Budgets
	6N - Resolution #1024-305 2025 Bus Replacement Plan
	6O - Resolution #1024-306 2025 Capital Projects Plan Adoption
	6P - Resolution #1024-307 Transfer from Ed to Ops
	6Q - Resolution #1024-308 Section 125 Flexible Benefit Plan

	Back to Agenda: 


